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Mr. Jim Ramey Sent via Electronic Mail only
Ramey Family Trust

Ragged Point Inn and Resort

19019 Coast Highway One

Ragged Point, CA 93452

Email: jim.ramey@raggedpointinn.com

Dear Mr. Ramey:

ADOPTION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS ORDER NO. R3-2020-0003,
NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT NO.
CA0049417 — RAGGED POINT INN AND RESORT DISCHARGE TO THE PACIFIC OCEAN,
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

At its public meeting on January 31, 2020, the Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control
Board adopted Order No. R3-2020-0003, Waste Discharge Requirements for the Ragged Point
Inn and Resort located at 19019 Coast Highway One, Ragged Point, San Luis Obispo County.
Please review the requirements carefully and note that some modifications to previous
monitoring requirements are specified.

Your renewed permit’s effective date is provided on the Order. Please be aware that your
CIWQS upload tool (Permittee Entry Tool) may need to be updated when your new permit
becomes effective. Please update the tool to reflect permit changes prior to the effective date to
avoid potential late reporting violations. If you need help with PET changes, please contact the
CIWQ@S help desk.

Thank you for your time in assisting with the process of adopting the waste discharge
requirements. If you have questions regarding the adopted permit, please contact Phil Hammer
at (805) 549-3882 or phillip.hammer@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

%@ VL. Csbetasn

John M. Robertson
Executive Officer
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CC w/attachment:

Bridget.Hoover@noaa.gov;
Sophie.debeukelaer@noaa.gov;
Karen.Grimmer@noaa.gov;
robm@uwallacegroup.us;
deirdre.hall@noaa.gov;
jae.kim@tetratech-ffx.com;
ronhead@wildblue.net;
jmonaco@dudek.com;
phdehsweb@sbcphd.org;
info@healtheocean.org;
info@sbck.org;

kira@sbck.org;
santabarbara@surfrider.org;
parrish.janet@epa.gov;
r9npdes@epa.gov;
dan.carl@coastal.ca.gov;
icis-npdes@pgenv.com;
NPDES_Wastewater@waterboards.ca.gov;
stephanie.yu@waterboards.ca.gov;
jeff.densmore@waterboards.ca.gov;
harvey.packard@waterboards.ca.gov;
phillip.hammer@waterboards.ca.gov;
todd.stanley@waterboards.ca.gov

Place ID: 251473
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